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December 7, 2012

VIA EMAIL (alexander.sanjenis@fcc.gov)
Mr. Alexander Sanjenis

Media Bureau, Audio Division

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Mr. Sanjenis:

On behalf of Educational Communications of Colorado Springs, Inc.(“Educational
Communications”), this will notify the Commission that Educational Communications will not
be filing renewal applications for the following FM translator stations: Station K267AL,
Alamosa, Colorado; K255AS, Julesburg, Colorado; K209BK, Springfield, Colorado; K207DA,
Antonito, Colorado; K209ET, Pueblo West, Colorado and K219CF, Del Norte, etc., Colorado.
Please cancel the station licenses for these FM translators. Please contact undersigned counsel in
the event the Commission has any questions with respect to this notification.

Sincerely,

Lee J. Pélfzman
Counsel"for Educational Communications
of Colorado Springs, Inc.



